Sutikno Ramlan

From: Kumara Ardhika

Sent: 23 August 2019 15:19

To: Basnur; Nurul Huda; Sutikno Ramlan; Julius Johnny Taroreh; Paulus Arianto
Cc: M. Rahman; Ignasius Budisusetyo; Alimuddin; Mochamad Annas Fatoni Hadi
Subject: RE: TU - Petrosea PPM Minutes #35 23-07-19

Dear Pak Basnur / Pak Huda,

Terkait email as per subject, dan komunikasi di bawah.

Karena dalam waktu dekat ini Pak Basnur & Pak Huda sudah ada schedule untuk conduct training di customer lain.
Maka opsi yang paling cepat adalah dengan minta bantuan support dari Pak Sutikno (Operator Trainer Sangatta)
yang bisa di lakukan di tanggal 3-4 Sept 2019.

Dear Pak Sutikno,
Untuk itu mohon bantuannya agar mengirimkan scan hasil MCU terakhir nya untuk proses izin masuk ke Petrosea
nya.

Dear Mas Julius,
Silahkan jika ada concern lain.

Best Regards,

Kumara Ardhika
Sales Department Head

PT Trakindo Utama

Melak Branch - Northern Kalimantan Division

Tinggi Diraja Business Center Blok B.18, Barong Tongkok

Sendawar, Kutai Barat, Kalimantan Timur, Indonesia

Hot Line : +62 8115440554 (Counter); +62 8115940554 (Service) ext . 2997
Mobile: +62 811586265

kumara.ardhika@trakindo.co.id

www.frakindo.co.id

A member of ™ Tiara Marga

From: Paulus Arianto <paulus.arianto@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: 15 Agustus 2019 5:22

To: Basnur <basnur@trakindo.co.id>; Mochamad Annas Fatoni Hadi <mochamad.hadi@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: M. Rahman <m.rahman@trakindo.co.id>; Kumara Ardhika <kumara.ardhika@trakindo.co.id>; Julius Johnny
Taroreh <julius.taroreh@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: RE: TU - Petrosea PPM Minutes #35 23-07-19

Mas Basnur

Mohon maaf saya jump in related dengan request PTP Tabang ini, diluar D8R 9EM PTP juga request refreshment untuk operator
bagi DSR2 DWJ

Adapun issue yang muncul khusus untuk D8R2 DWJ adalah service brake misuse (E60020) sehingga mengakibatkan
transmsission rontok

Jadi yang digaris bawahi disini adalah refreshment bagi para operator dan terlampir lagi new request dari PTP site Tabang di
MOM tgl 08 August 2019
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TBG - AMG Meeting Room

Continous Improvement D8R (9EM) Tabang Stte

Project No. :
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T |D8R (DWJ) Operator Refeshment Training

(16020179 dan 16D20219)

S Rangga
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" Technical study related to Engine Overheat D8R (PICA)Task Force

Faulus Ananto

Zulfikri

M. Annas F
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Paulus Asianta (TU)

Firmansyah (FTP) &
Faulus Ananto,
Bayu, Adi Prasetyo

20-Aug-19

31-Aug-19

Mulyana (FTF) &

Mawma

Code
E155 (2)
E1388 (1)

Description

Not Idie
E2117 (2)

Low Implement Pilot Qil Pressure

High Torgue Converter Oil Temperature
Operator Seat Belt Unfastened While Machine is

2
14

3

6964

Logged Event Codes [Diagnostic Clock = 7007,6 hours] - Powertrain D8 (DWJ00445)

Occ. First
6966
6964

Last
6988
7004

6964

[E60020 (2)

Service Brake Misuse

52

6966

6989

progrresses continue bearing got failure

Check Product Status Report from Electronic Technician

Found Error EB0020 (Warming Level 2) occurred 52 times. This error explain Service brakes ar
while the decelerator pedal is depressed less than 40%, the transmission selector is in reverse gez
is at high idle, and there has been no machine movement or shift in progress for 2 seconds.

This failure causing contamination in lubrication system.

With this condition bearing will received high shock load while machine move in high RPN




Best Regards,

Paulus Arianto
Service Department

PT Trakindo Utama

Tabang Site - Northern Kalimantan Division

Mobile: +62 8115941651
paulus.arianto@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook « LinkedIn « YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

From: Basnur <basnur@trakindo.co.id>
Sent: 14 August 2019 15:39

To: Mochamad Annas Fatoni Hadi <mochamad.hadi@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: M. Rahman <m.rahman@trakindo.co.id>; Kumara Ardhika <kumara.ardhika@trakindo.co.id>; Paulus Arianto
<paulus.arianto@trakindo.co.id>; Julius Johnny Taroreh <julius.taroreh@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: RE: TU - Petrosea PPM Minutes #35 23-07-19

Kang Annas,

Maaf Lambat respond bisa di jelaskan training apa yang di maksud,dan sebelumnya sudah di lakukan training.



Terima kasih
Best Regards,

[Basnur]
[Machine Operator Trainer][Product Support][North Kalimantan]

PT. Trakindo Utama,

Jalan Cipto Mangunkusumo, Loa Janan llir Samarinda 75391
Kalimantan Timur

Tel  :+62 541 260 269

Ext :3216

basnur@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

ADVANCING FORWARD®
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Mochamad Annas Fatoni Hadi <mochamad.hadi@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: 26 July 2019 15:09

To: Nurul Huda <nurul.huda@trakindo.co.id>; Basnur <basnur@trakindo.co.id>; Anto Sujarwo
<anto.sujarwo@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: M. Rahman <m.rahman@trakindo.co.id>; Endang Hermawan <endang.hermawan@trakindo.co.id>; Adrian
Maslan <adrian.maslan@trakindo.co.id>; Kumara Ardhika <kumara.ardhika@trakindo.co.id>; Paulus Arianto
<paulus.arianto@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: FW: TU - Petrosea PPM Minutes #35 23-07-19

Dear Kang Anto / Huda / Basnur,
Mohon dibantu schedule training operator dalam request dalam MOM meeting PPM di tabang site.

23-07-19 - Still outstanding 4 machines for update transmission soft
TBG and 3 machines from ADR.

TU to follow up to each site for the update software progre

raining on site as been performe ’
results of training to PSF Team.

Best Regards,
Moch. Annas F.H.
Product Support Sales Representative

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group



From: Muhammad Bayu Efendi <muhammad.efendi@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2019 4:52 PM

To: Marthinus Ruku PTP <Marthinus.Ruku@petrosea.com>; Swito Hartono Petrosea
<Swito.Hartono@petrosea.com>; Adi Prasetyo <adi.prasetyo@trakindo.co.id>; Kasmadi <kasmadi@trakindo.co.id>;
Edy Muhery <edy.muhery@trakindo.co.id>; Peter Jones <peter.jones@trakindo.co.id>; Dodiek Y Kurniawan
<dodiek.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id>; Adi Sasono <adi.sasono@trakindo.co.id>; Endang Hermawan
<endang.hermawan@trakindo.co.id>; Danang Windianto <danang.windianto@trakindo.co.id>; Budiyono
<budiyono@trakindo.co.id>; Ramses Manurung <ramses.manurung@trakindo.co.id>; Paulus Arianto
<paulus.arianto@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Eko Sudarmawanto PTP <Eko.Sudarmawanto@petrosea.com>; 'Hery Purwadi' <Hery.Purwadi@ petrosea.com>;
Wijonarko PTP <Wijonarko@petrosea.com>; Iwan Susanto PTP <lwan.Susanto@petrosea.com>; Tumianto
<Tumianto.T@petrosea.com>; 'l Ketut Suyasa' <IKetut.Suyasa@ petrosea.com>; Afriadi Djirim

<Afriadi.Djirim@ petrosea.com>; Deddy Irawan <Deddy.lrawan@petrosea.com>; Qolby Nuron Petrosea
<Qolby.nuron@petrosea.com>; Temy Kurniawan Petrosea <temy.kurniawan@petrosea.com>; Sahala Sigalingging
PTP <Sahala.Sigalingging@petrosea.com>; 'Yunadi' <Yunadi@ petrosea.com>; Rizki Utama PTP
<rizki.utama@petrosea.com>; 'Satriawan.Arbie@petrosea.com' <Satriawan.Arbie@petrosea.com>; 'Khairi Rahman'
<Khairi.Rahman@petrosea.com>; Untung Subroto Petrosea <untung.subroto@ petrosea.com>; 'Fahry Rivany Noor'
<Fahry.Noor@petrosea.com>; Agus Wahyudi Petrosea <Agus.Wahyudi@petrosea.com>; Munawi Petrosea
<Munawi@petrosea.com>; Greg Nock Petrosea <Greg.nock@petrosea.com>; Yulius Roson
<Yulius.Roson@petrosea.com>; Brian Johnson <Johnson Brian J@cat.com>; Yohanis Joni <Yohanis.Joni@cat.com>;
Anton Tama <Anton.Tama@cat.com>; Boy Achmad Fadjar <boy.fadjar@trakindo.co.id>; Zulfikri
<zulfikri@trakindo.co.id>; Recky Hendrawan <rhendraw@trakindo.co.id>; Tree Shady Setyawan
<tree.setyawan@trakindo.co.id>; Irwan Rosyadi <irwan.rosyadi@trakindo.co.id>; M. Rahman
<m.rahman@trakindo.co.id>; Kumara Ardhika <kumara.ardhika@trakindo.co.id>; Suyono lkram
<suyono.ikram@trakindo.co.id>; Paulus Arianto <paulus.arianto@trakindo.co.id>; Sahruddin
<sahruddin@trakindo.co.id>; Muhammad Taufiq Arie Sandi <muhammad.sandi@trakindo.co.id>; Adi Surahman
<adi.surahman@trakindo.co.id>; Steven Tamalonggehe <steven.tamalonggehe@trakindo.co.id>; lwan H Sulistio
<isulistio@trakindo.co.id>; Abdul Rajab <abdul.rajab@trakindo.co.id>; Teguh Dwi Hartono
<teguh.hartono@trakindo.co.id>; Sarwono <sarwono@trakindo.co.id>; Muhammad Hilal
<muhammad.hilal@trakindo.co.id>; Mochammad Sulthon Kautsar <mochammad.kautsar@trakindo.co.id>; Irwan
Sihaloho <isihaloho@trakindo.co.id>; Rante RiSi <rrisi@fmi.com>; Haslim Arifin <harifin@fmi.com>; Sugito
<sugito@trakindo.co.id>; Samsul Arief Petrosea <Samsul.Arief@petrosea.com>; Mochamad Annas Fatoni Hadi
<mochamad.hadi@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: TU - Petrosea PPM Minutes #35 23-07-19

Dear All,

Please find attached minutes meeting as per our last PPM Meeting at PSF Kariangau, appreciate for everyone whose
name is written as person responsible to provide an update and feedback.
Also please share this minutes meeting to your subordinate or related team on site/branches.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Muhammad Bayu Efendi
Technical Communicator/Service Department/Northern Kalimantan

PT Trakindo Utama

JI. Jend Sudirman No. 848, Balikpapan 76114, Kalimantan Timur, Indonesia
Tel: +62 542 762 810 Ext. 4259 * Mobile: +62 811 596 6132
muhammad.efendi@trakindo.co.id

www.frakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228




Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo



